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¥r. J. H. de Sibour .
Investment HuiTdlng 7
15th and K Sts., ¥, :
Washington, I:.C,

Dear Mr. de Sibour;

I have just reaefived a confidential communicstion from ﬂr. Kexsper
of the Institute advising we of the ackion of the Boerd of Direcitors regarding
neorbers who are delinquan‘k S.n the pomnt of Inatitute dues.

It wes dirmtﬁ@ t}mﬁ. t}me‘se pewbers who, on Depember &1, 1928, were
delinguent for more then one yesr be given until February 16, 19226, to meke pay-
mert in full or to reach sone agreement witl the Treasurer &s to future payment.
Otherwise the Institute snd Chapter membership of esech delinguent coming under -
the resolution shall be teérmineted on Mareh 1, 1926, as of December 31, 1925.

Suppleventing the ebove siatement, it iz my personal opinion thet
terminetion of membership in the Institute would heve an adverse effect upen eny
architect's status with the Allied Architecte, inmsmoch kg mrshig in the Allied
Architects is confined entirely to Instituteé mekbers. The Seme may be true of any
services connested with the Evening Star kodel Fouses activities.

Feelizing thet in some nanner the stetement of your Indebtedness to
the Institute hes falled to eome to your personal sttemtion, I am taking the
1liberty of advising you of this in order thet you mey eemumaate with the Treaa-
urer within the ahart tima still remmining.

1 apologize i‘or not having written you about this sooner but =y noti-
fiett.ien af this arr.h'ed mxly this mrm:ag.

¥e had a very interesting chapter mesting reewtly and indications
pos.m: to several matters of interest whioch will eome up tt future mestings.

Hoping te see you at the next meeting,

Yery truly yours,
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THE OCTAG

December 27,

Frank C. Baldwin, Esquire,

X .

The Octagon, ,,g?ﬂﬁﬂigﬂ@@’

1741 Kew York EKvenue, ‘®£WfL€&$"

Washington, D. C, ap 5 /gm e
A { A /‘7~ P

My dear Frenk:
Enclosed please find check in
payment of bill. Sorry that there has been
a delay about this.
Wishing you a very prosperous

New Year, I remain

Yours very cordially




J. H. DE SIBOUR ’F” saf ALAN B.MILLS
RS
TELEPHONE CABLE
POTOMAC 1300 : "SIBOUR"
J H.pE SIBOUR
INCORPORATED

ARCHITECTS
REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT
1701 CONNECTICUT AVENUE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

JAN 20 193¢
THE A 1. AL

Chas. T. Ingham, Esquire,

Secretary, !

The American Institute of Architects,
The Octeagon,

Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

I am sorry to find, through & lapse of payment of my member-
ship in the Washington, D. C. Chapter of the American Institute of
Architeets, was terminted.

Will you be good enough to let me know the proceedure to
heve myself reinsteted.

Yours very truly,

J, H., de SIBOUR, INCORPORATED
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January 22, 1938.

Dear ¥y, de Siboury

In reaponée to your letter of Jénuary 19, concerning
procedure for reinstatement in The Institutes

You should merely eddress-a letter to The Secretury of
The Institute requesting thet you be reinstated, snd trans-

mitting & check covering eny unpeid dues, and an additional

amount of $25.00 for the initiation fee (25.00) and one

_yearts dues in advance ($20.00).

Lccording to The Institute records you owe dues in the
amount of 540.00 for the years 1936 and 1937. Therefore, your

1etter to The Secretary at The Uctagon ghould be accompanied

by your check in the amount of $65.00, covering unpaid dues
($40.00), the initiation fee ($5.00), =nd one year's dues in
advance (220.00.)

Upon receipt of such letter at The Octagon further proce-
dure will be initiated with the Washington, P. C. Chapter and
with you. T N

¥e hope very much to hear from you along the lines indi-
cated above, snd can assure you of the beat cooperation here.

Sincerely yours,
K:LF Executive Secret ry.

#Hr. J. H. de Sibour,

- J. He. de Sibour, Incorporated,

1701 Connecticut Avenue,
¥ashington, D. C.

PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER
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~ TELEPHONE
POTOMAC 1300

CABLE
“SIBOUR"

J. H.pE SIBOUR

INCORPORATED
ARCHITECTS
REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT
1701 CONNECTICUT AVENUE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

Merch 8, 1938.

Bdward C, Kemper, Isquire,

Bxecutive Secretary,

The American Institube of Architects,
The Octagon,

1741 Yew York Avenue,

Tlashington, D, C.

Dear Mr. Kemper:

I wish to apologize for not having answered your letter of "
Janvary the 22nd before this. ,

M+ office is now known as J, H. de SIBOUR, INCCRPORATED and
uder its charter we are authorized to sell and buy real esbate, con-
struction of buildings, etc. and, therefore, am sending you & check in
the amowmt of $40,00 to pay for my dues for the years 1836 and 1937.

Before making application for re-insbatement, I would like
to know if the rules of the Americen Institute would preclude
J. H. de Sibour, Incorporated entering in the construction business or
acting as agent for some large out-of-town construction company.

Thanking you for your cooperation and hoping to secure an
mofficial expression of opinion from you in regard to my inquiry, I
remain,

Very sincerely yours,

5 Je H. de SIBOUR, INCORPORATED
A—v \..—-—/C—c—- S - E o~ ‘

%
~ Mr. de Sibour's membership was terminated ‘\C‘“‘”’EEE1>uF*~
deS:0tC 12-31-37 - for non-payment of dues.
1M

quoted, or published without written permission from the AIA Archives, 1735 New York Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20006
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THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS CQPY

THE OCTAGON, WASHINGTON, D. C.

March 10, 1938

Bsar'ir. de Siboarm

Th;s will aexncwleage and thank you for yours of Barch
g and check for £40.00 in peyment in full for duee to The
Institute for the years 1936 snd 1937.

In answer to your guestion: ¥e note that you are now en=-
geged in the comstruetion business and, we presume, on s con-
tingent profit beeis rather than om 2 professions] fes basis,

If that is true, we doubit very much if The Boerd would sp-
prove of reiuststesent, beceuse ope of the fundamentel reguire-
ments of admiseion to The Institute is a professional status for
the practice of the applieant.

However, we will get & move formsl ruling on this peint,
ghould you desire.

Why not talk the msiter over with ¥r. E. W. Donn, Chairszen
of The Board of Examiners, who passes on &ll spplications for
admzssia&?

Sincersly yours,

Executive Secretary.
ECK:C

lr. J. He de ﬁi’be’m‘,
1701 Connecticut Avenue,
Waghington, D. Cs

PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER





